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Government of the People's

At el ¢ oyfe fawrte Republic of Bangladesh
: : Bangladesh Power Development Board
QISC] Director General of Health Services . Directorate of Purchase. BPDB
e e oHfef/e1aB/ #fre o 3BT fFen afHTom o FFT5R THe! TH-330(2038-3¢)/b80 wifi: o8/oe/203e3 Central Medical Stores Depot .28 WAPDA Building, Dhaka
1 e : > = Tel: 9550532
wa7q f[qeefe-08 30, Shaheed Tajuddin Ahmed Saroni S Fax: 880-2-7126151
qeaEr FAfEra-200b wPE e weEm arrerrg Beveme b Bre Frraess 4 Tejgaon, Dhaka favre sttt <ife Trags o
AP SRA F RS | | Memo No. Pur-414/2015/3228 Dated: 06.05.2015
>. | wEerer/ Rt FapsFT STeIrery | CMSD/Admin/3440 Date: 07/05/2015 Amendment No.-01
3 arEfe st fam e agfe e (Aifgef), == ; " : :
0. | mearz s e e @ e PR (fea), et The Director. Central Medical Stores Depot Time Extension against Tender Enquiry
: _—— = e virector, wentral viedica ores vepo N P 41 4’201 5 d t d 25 03 201 5
: Hﬁﬂﬁslal qﬁ.ﬂ!ﬂ G EET] ﬁitﬁﬁ: I
T 0. Pur- ated 25-03-
¢. | TR A AR | (CMSD), DGHS invites bidders of Health and e * iy e T
= = T s oy p—— Tender invited for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Fire Fighting System of the
= ALt EHCELEIE ) e Sk g " storage tank & day tank of Fuel Qil (HSD) of Bheramara Power Station, BPDB, Kushtia vide Memo
RCEDA & _FEoH T | Non-Health Commodities to attend "Annual No. Pur-414/2015, dated 25-03-2015 is hereby amended as follows:
1| SRR e R e/ re®/ore ¢ 3B frert wf=Eom o ; ' " S| Tender enquiry Description Existing Amended as
FPoBET THI T 350(3058-5¢)v80 Bidders' Dialogue” on May 17, 2015 at MIS | | \, o2 dats
b. wifas o8/o¢/305¢ 3 . Tender selling date 25-03-2015 fo 25-03-2015 to
ECT | Conference Room, DGHS, Mohakhali from (Tender Notice SI. 17) 12-05-2015 27-05-2015
So. | AMED 4% I wE TS ferafa | i i dering the ofics hours
5. | wavra e o8 (205830 | 1.00pm onwards. All potential suppliers/ Tender dlosing date & ime | 13-05-2015 28-05-2015
o, [ ¥ ] PLII"-414JF2D15 I " =
s | avia e o ot/oe/303e% manufacturers who participated in CMSD b ol L i T s B I 21 i
yo. | W@ ferrre wdre wifae 2¢/ok/205¢3R (ST vEEE 7O 4R | g G ; day before 28-05-2015
38 WA SEeE Sifay 8 7y yufoe/205eEe SIfad 797 53,0001 74T | b|dd|ng for last two successive years are during office hour)
e | WETE (AT wifae e Way 2Y/o/205¢32 SIfEd 97 5.0007 | : Tender opening date & time | 13-05-2015 28-05-2015
o | v wferer R s sfefae wfavere (sfaesa Tw ¢ ead) «g Fdem, requested to register themselves (one from S P— [Tﬁ?der Notice Gﬁl Nﬂ.f} at 11-30am at 11-30am
T s B NReR, et fe, A each organisation) for participation in the HRLEEAE RS SRE et
: T Md. Abu Yousuf
9. | waTE Wi azerera wfEee 9 | o)) wfefaw caferhm a7 ey, faefd, sese, st _ _ . D No. 1-0679
s o 0R) (&Il e PTeTH, T | orientation session from today up to May 14, Director
ow) Afer et PR, A | . Biddyut/Jana-1128(4)/7/5/15 Directorate of Purchase
So. | TP MR (I e wfefie rafert a7 P, el e, e 2015 (by 12 noon) at CMSD reception desk. GD-1693 BPDB, Dhaka
So | WAHAWISITA CAsire 3) @ A fama eifedts, Tz TemeT Ge AREE, T :
T W AR, Bwkar ¢ ARE FECSA FoG Director
af&E | ) fere ¢ (Si15) T8 30,00,000.00 (W4 #FF) B Central Medical Stores Depot , .
% T R e wfewer arwe 7w 1) weww | | ap717 Tk D Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
33,00,000,00 (I ) BIFH T FACSAN AFS TA | 8) ’ Office of the Executive Engineer
R RS e fgt A e S g amfre ; ' Kurigram PWD Division, Kurigram
2307 wued o feewz Gemdr af$¥mrs Debarred Government of the People S Phone: 0581-61435
AT S AT 4 28 | R br .I: B I d h Fax: 0581-62369
0. | FEd ReEfas o et creias epu ICO ang dades www.pwd.gov.bd
3y, | wieew wefee Reedt Office of the Director-Cum-Professor . . e
— —— e FTer AT National Institute of Cardiovascular Diseases |nVItﬂtI0n for Tender (WOI'kS)
G CEEI] i (BTt o T Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207
% ) T (B for/A@rZ No. NICVDIAdministration/Medical Equipments/2014-15/1269  Date: 10/05/2015 T T S S 8566, 556,58 S8E 56569 Brets 0/05/38 3TF %
MG | AR @@ e onfE | e, 3,000j- 85 (4) I 't t' -|-' T d —— T ob/oe/203a s
o ffavTETE sifers | <t ©0,000/= (STEASTT) o nV| a |0n Or en er Sealed tenders are hereby invited from contractors in accordance with the PPR 2008 (with all amendments) for the
’ eF e i . undermentioned works.
faers wae 353 ﬁ?sl;lj 1 Ministry/Division ml;lsf;rrg of Health and Family 1 Vst TDNEIon T —
IR = : 2 Agency Public Works Department (PWD).
FFEoR & | 2 | Agency National Institute of 3 Procuring entity name Execulive Engineer, Kurigram PWD Division, Kurigram.
23, | WO SIERARERE AW € WA 3 @, O¥. (IEER (@T, SERE JfFEE  (<T), e, —— Cardiovascular Diseases. 4 Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM),
ST | 3 Procuring entity name gﬁt:j‘:fnal I I:IPSt*t”te of 5 Tender project name Construction of 60 Investigation Centres in type plan for Police Department in different
argiovascular Uiseases. places of Bangladesh one at Namager Char, Ulipur Upazila, Kurigram (including civil,
{"':'. WW ﬁﬁm mm ] mﬁ ﬂqﬂb"@shﬁb, w & ﬂqﬂb—‘bﬂlbﬂhﬂ 4 |I.W.itatiun fD!' Fl.'.H" F'TDCL.IFEH'IEI'It uf Medical Sﬂnitﬂl'lf & Elﬂﬂtﬂﬂmtlﬂ‘l'l mrkﬂ} under Hur|gr'am PWD Di‘l"iﬂi‘ﬂ'ﬁ, Huﬂgmm dunng the
38. | VU@ (A SIfEY ZICE AT S0 (4TS ) T offE v = 1T | T TR WA Equipment. 2014-15. FY- 2014-2015.
FSTATEE FE1F (F (FF I 7 wao@ a2 q1 fes S Faer A FE | 5 Invitation Ref. No. NICVD/Administration/Medical ] Budget and source of funds Guvewment of Bangladesh (GOB).
Equibments/2014-15/1269 7 Package tender No. 25 (Civil)/ 2014-2015.
G, a9, CIETe R g p 8 Last seling date and time | 08/06/2015 up to 5:00pm.
wfefrs Afsere (AsT) o__| Date Date: 10/05/2015. fo tender document
f&fG-s908 el S KEY INFORMATION g Last receiving date and time | 09/06/2015 up to 12:00 noon.
- 7 Procurement method Open tendering method. for tender document
FUNDING INFORMATION 10 Tender opening date and | 09/06/2015 at 3:00pm.
—————————— S ———————— ] f " um&
: 8 Eﬂg&t and source of | Revenue Budget 5 T
B P D B f S I ntern at I 0 n a I PARTICULAR INFORMATION (i) Selling tender document | Office of the Executive Engineer, Kurigram PWD Division, Kurigram.
T = . (principal)
) 9 | Tenderpublication date | After invitation of fender in (i) Selling tender document | a) Office of the Executive Engineer, PWD Division, Dhake-1/Rajshahi-
newspaper. (others) 1/Rangpur/Chittagang PWD Division-1, Chittagang/Khulna PWD Division-1,
Tender NOtICE 10 | Tender last selling date | 31/05/2015. 10.00am to 2.00pm. :g?umﬂfﬂfgﬁééﬂﬂ’hgf r?lmr?m .ﬁ?]rishﬂl fﬁyll;lpet Zi’ha’ﬂ rEi'-fiSiﬂn. Sylhet/Lalmonirhat
& ti inajpurf Gaiban ilphamariThakurgaon/Panchagarh.
Ry el e parr e | [11 TEL"JZ closing date & | 01/06/2015, 10.00am to 12.30pm. i ies el Supedrieapen DIEWAG Migrt,
1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resource/Power Division. time 3 g];ﬁrm ”:tt:: ‘g'i{&f’?’ﬂm;"ﬂj Ea”%’;ﬁdzm P:"‘fe- Police Headquarters, Dhaka.
2 Agency Bangladesh Power Development Board. 12 | Tender opening date & | 01/06/2015, 1.30pm. : = = N
3 Procuring enfity name Director. Purchase. BPDB, Dhaka. 1 fir 12 gi cum;ﬁlr;g?palj tender | Office of the Executive Engineer, Kurigram PWD Division, Kurigram.
4 Procuring entity code Not used at present. Name and Address of the Office (i)  Receiving  tender | i) Office of the Superintending Engineer, Rangpur PWD Circle, Rangpur.
5 Procuring entity district Dhaka. 13 | Selling tender document | Tender document will be available document (others) ii) Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Kurigram.
B Invitation for Procurement of Cylindrical & Conical Air Filter for 100 MW GT of only on following website: iii) Office of the Superintendent of Police Kurigram.
Baghabari Power Station, BPDB, Sirajgan;. 1. NICVD Website: 13 Opening tender document At 3.00pm Ingmwzmﬁ in the office pf the Executive Engineer, Kurigram PWD Division,
7 Invitation for tenders Ref. No. | Pur-424/2015. www.nicvd.gov.bd — Kurigram (in presence of TOC and interested tenderers).
8 Date 07-05-2015. . 14 Receiving tender | 1) Office of the Director & 14 E;gnllgﬂenfﬂenderers of | This invitation for tender is open tlu all eligible tenderer§ as mentioned below:
KEY INFORMATION docuren Profesr, Natoal Istte o e T W o ) o e
E Procurement method Open Tendering Method (single stage single envelope). Cardiovascular Diseases, Sher-e- puglicatinn F AN T e ' ’
FUNDING INFORMATION Bangla Nagar, _Dhaka-1 2':]?- _ b) Having experience in successful completion/execution of at least 1 (one) number of
10 Eudget and source of funds Revenue Eudget {Fﬂre|gn} 2:. DEFJLIE}I’ Police C’DI‘I‘II‘HIESIUI‘IEI, similar nature of building construction work IrH:llell'lg civil, Sﬂl'lit-ﬂl"jl' and electric Wﬂrl‘:ﬁ-
11 Development partners (if applicable) Not applicable. Tejgaon, Dhaka. worth not less tpan Tk. 190.00 (one hundred I'I!ll'iﬁt}l:} lac in a single wnrkl order in
1 : - government/semi-government/ autonomous organization of Bangladesh during last 5
PARTICULAR INFORMATION | 15 dﬂpen'”g t tender Eﬁlf’a ﬂlf the D”T“g.ﬁ me&ssm; (five) years. Counting backward from the date of publication of invitation for tender.
12 Project/programme code (if applicable) | Not applicable. ocumen il el e ¢) In case of work done under any PWD Division, the certifying & authentication
13 Project/programme name (if Not applicable. E:L‘;gﬂsa:‘:rnﬁl:i:?;ﬁ?ﬁher'& authority shall be the concerned Executive Engineer under whom the work has been
applicable) . : , : s SRECUT ,
14| Tende pacage o GR-18 (V20142075 " | pocsmassssEe o || ety Jiw oo Mot T e
15 | Tender package name Procurement of Cyhpdncal & Epmcal Air F||terl for 100 g NICVD, Sher-e-Bangla Nag ar1 shall be an officer of the organization not below the rank of Executive Engineer and
MW GT of Baghabari Power Station, BPDB, Sirajganj. Dhaka-l’1 207 ' the same duly verified by the concemned Executive Engineer of PWD of that district
16 | Tender publication date 07-05-2015. 24/05/2015. 10.00am under whose jurisdiction the work has been done. ‘ .
| ovcersBng LD Lua I e O INFORMATION FOR TENDERER i ' i 5 (e st o of T 350,00 ¥os Marad 1 1 1y, Eotrbe
18 | Tender closing date and time 24/06/2015 at 11.00am (tender receive any day before | |71 g — - e : bl Sl ot 11 1m0 D M . Y, SN
24/06/2015 during office hour). aRupaencerer kg’ Ll = = s e
. : g manufacturer/manufacturers f) The minimum amount of liquid assets or working capital or credit facilities issued
19 Tender opening date and time 24/06/2015 at 11:30am. authorized local agent against the abovementioned work of the tenderer shall be Tk. 64.00 (sixty-four) lac
20 | Name & address of the office Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9t 5 BAie rasciol f 1 (1) Ventilator fo ICU. & CCU 2) only supported by bank certificate (original copy only). In case of credit facility bank
Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka nei  descripion 0 entiiator for ; certificate treated as liquid assets shall be issued by a schedule bank of Bangladesh
. — —L ‘ : — goods Defibrillator with  Monitor  (3) in the form of letter of commitment for bank's under taking for line of credit (Form
Selling tender document (principal) Dwenturatehnf Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9t Invasive: Cardiac: Monitor and PW3-7) furnished in section 5: Tender & Contract Forms. Document submitted along
Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka. | Slave Monitor with Standard with the tender must be issued in between publication date and submission date of the
Selling tender document (other) Not applicable. Accessories (4) Syring Pump for ?Erﬂ:;- The Er:i;:murgﬂfn‘rﬂurl:é melcilq:grk Esﬂ??hts ftné‘ n";m”nghﬂﬁﬁl “".l‘:’;’” fﬂn;i]lil::ﬁ
o ‘ T i I55Ued again e da SMenion e erer sha avallae up g
Receiving tender document D'mmmte,_ of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9" ICU & CCU (3) Anesthesia completion of the work. Conditional bank certificate treated as liquid assets shall not
Floor), Motijheel C/A, Dhaka. Machine with Ventilator (6) be accepted.
Opening tender document Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, WAPDA Building (9" 500mA X-ray Machine with g) Up-to-date trade license, income tax clearance and VAT registration certificate from
Flnnr], Mﬂtl]hEEl C/A, Dhaka. computed Radiography System NBR.
21 Place/date/time of pre-tender meeting | N/A. | (7) OT light (8) Artificial Graft for h) Up-to-date ABC category contractor and supervisory license from Electricity
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER | Vascular Surgery (9) Artificial . e rk'—"-“‘-‘ﬂ”:{?ﬂsiﬂf't;d- ‘:UEETET ﬁf iﬂﬂﬂmﬂﬂsh-
22 | Eligibility of tenderer As per tender document. Stent for Vascular Surgery & (10) il ol R dabl l o]
23| Brief description of goods or works | Procurement of Cylindrical & Conical Arr Filter for 100 instrument  Set for Vascular | |2 —Frooofiender dooument. . 1550k (one thousand fue hundred) only (non-efundable
MW GT of Baghabari Power Station, BPDB, Sirajgan. Surgery. : Esmﬂ?n:e ﬂ?wnr‘k = Location Tender security amount (Tk) Completion time in
24 | Brief description of related services N/A. | | 19 | Price of tender | Tk 1,000/- (non-refundable) westqunms
25 Price of tender document (BDT) Tk. 4,000.00 (four thousand only) as Pay-Order (non- document The Pufﬂhﬂﬁe price  of Construction of 60 Investigation Namager Char, Tk. 8.00 (eight) lac only 15 (fifteen)
refundable) from any schedule bank of Bangladesh in abovementioned tender Centres in type plan for Police Ulipur Upazila, | (Bank Draft/Pay Order/Bank months
favour of the Director, Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, documents (non-refundable) is to Department in Different Places of Kurigram Guaranty)
Dhaka. be deposited in the Bangladesh Bangladesh one at Namager Char, from any schedule bank of
; la,
26 | Lot dentification of lot Location of Tender security | Completion time Bank by Treasury Challan in ”"E;ﬁ,?;ﬁ{t;{;“’é{jﬂ"ﬂﬁﬂgﬁ”g Exsgﬂtﬂ:dgﬁhi'r::a?”ﬁé ':;;m
: - - Code No-1-2711-0000-2366 t il
delivery amount in Tk. in Sore SN : 5 Warks) under Kurigram PWD PWD Division, Kurigram.
weeks/months/da Director and Professor, NICVD, Division, Kurigram during the FY-
Dhaka-1207, CTR by AGB Office. 2014-2015
ys | ; . s . .
ot of | Baghabari Power | BDT 7,06,500.00/~ | 180 days from 20 ::;i nctnf{i:.leggn::;;tl{lw Tk. 3% of quoted (refundable). i rrflstrumun 1w|:w ;e;::rhd?;ugi Tﬁ?mgﬁ.n:ﬁﬁ;n ftr::} downloaded from both the websites of PWD
Eli':g:_dnl & Conical Air :t?atlggm BPDB, or USD 9,000.00 g":eﬁﬂz E; LC PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS ii) Other detailed information have been attached to tender documents.
: A : al nts i) Th ing enti the right to accept or reject Il tenders prior to accept
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS 21 :;i?:r of official inviting | Prof. S T M Abu Azam. ::.I-?thn ; ::;::nngé 221; ?ET&B e right to accept or reject any or all tenders prior to acceptance
27 1|I.I"Eilii'Jilt'l.-' of tender and tender 12[] (one hundred I:WEHW} days and 148 (one hundrtf:d forty- 22 | Designation of official | Director & Professor. iv) If there any confusion airisas due to prining mistakes or other reason then * srr=r® @ =1Es-
security eight) days respectively from the date of tender opening. viting takdar 200k @ T RFETFAT oot " TSN MICRF (7 T g ST 41 TE, CTHE P T 9 A |
28 Name of official inviting tender Md. Abu Yousuf. J : - : v) Tender validity period is 120 (one hundred twenty ) days from the date of submission of tender.
L e : : ! | 23 | Address of official | National Institute of : : : _ : =
29 | Designation of official inviting | Director, Directorate of Purchase, BPDB, Dhaka. inviting tender S ) S vi) Rate must be quoted both in figures & words for each item of works in the bail of quantities.
tender Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-12 li? vii) Original money receipt must be enclosed with the tender document.
T TRT w T . : ’ : — viii) Tenderer should enclose the original in 01 {one) envelope and duplicate copy of the tender in
g? gddzesz Dflﬁmil Iri:;ﬁt.lnlg iE!'tI:dEr rTF?E;EDLléldg;gﬁéﬂﬁtng?% Eh;{:ﬂeil C{A' EEE:E 1?,[::[}2“6151 24 | Contact detalls of official | Procurement Section, National another envelope duly marking the envelopes as "Original’ & "Duplicate” and these 2 (two)
ontact aetails of official Inviting el P inviting tender Institute ~ of  Cardiovascular envelopes shall then be enclosed in 01 (one) single other envelope.
= : www.phdb.alltenlder.mm . Diseases, Phone- 8142806, F:'-.m ix) Due to unavoidable circumstance if banking transition is closed or government holiday declared
32 Special instruction Any tender received by the purchaser after the deadline for 8142986, Website- in the day or date of receiving of tender, then the tender will be received on the next working day,
submission of tender shall be declared late, will be rejected www.nicvd.gov.bd & E-Mail- closing and opening time shall remain unchanged.
and returned unopened to the tenderer. diractor icvd@dhaka.net x) Modification in the form of % (per cent) basis on quoted amount shall not be accepted.
The purchaser reserves the right to accept any tender, to 25 | Authority is not bound to accept the lowest tender/rate. %i) Tender documents must be filled up carefully following ITT clause & TDS as attached in tender
annul the tender process, or to reject any or all tenders, at Authority may cancel the whole tender part of the tender focument
any time prior to contract award. without assigning any reason. Shaikh Mizanur Rahman
| | 26 | Terms and conditions of the tender and other information will Executive Enaineer
| Wik gﬁ:ﬂ‘ﬁusuf be available with the schedule. GD-1708 PWD Division, Igurigram
gugd%,rggéanm12?{414’?4’5!15 Directorate of Purchase Prof. S T M Abu Azam E-mail:ee_kuri@pwd.gov.bd
) BPDB, Dhaka GD-1713 Director & Professor




